

To: Pete.Comps@ch2m.com[Pete.Comps@ch2m.com]; Cormac McCarthy[Cormac.McCarthy@prestocard.ca]; Stephan Mehr[Stephan.Mehr@upexpress.com]
Cc: David Kesler[David.Kesler@upexpress.com]; Carlos.Alvarado@ch2m.com[Carlos.Alvarado@ch2m.com]
From: Philip Safos
Sent: Wed 10/16/2013 1:04:33 AM
Subject: RE: UP Express Ridership & Revenue Projections

That's right Pete. Non-airport travellers are excluded from the forecasts, however we know that the service will not preclude this market from using the service. But as you point out, this is expected to be a small share of the total ridership.

Exclusion per Committee Direction

Exclusion per Committee Direction

Thanks,
Phil

From: Pete.Comps@ch2m.com [Pete.Comps@ch2m.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 4:52 PM
To: Philip Safos; Cormac McCarthy; Stephan Mehr
Cc: David Kesler; Carlos.Alvarado@ch2m.com
Subject: RE: UP Express Ridership & Revenue Projections

Thanks. I noticed that the ridership projections show no passengers alighting at Bloor and Weston on runs originating from Union Station, and no boarding passengers at Bloor and Weston on runs originating from T1. Admittedly, these would be passengers using the service for purposes other than going to or from the airport, which would likely be a small percentage of riders, but such usage may occur. For the purposes of the analysis – assessing capacity vs. peak-month / peak-hour usage – the discrepancy is probably moot and may have been intentional.

For our purposes, the annual ridership estimates provided in the report are more relevant for cost estimating. Thanks again.

Pete

From: Philip Safos [mailto:Philip.Safos@metrolinx.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 2:47 PM
To: Cormac McCarthy; Stephan Mehr
Cc: David Kesler; Comps, Peter/HCH
Subject: RE: UP Express Ridership & Revenue Projections

Hi Cormac,

I have attached a summary of our ridership projections from our configuration summary. These pages do not include information on revenue projections.

Exclusion per Committee Direction

Thanks,

Phil

From: Cormac McCarthy
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 9:28 AM
To: Philip Safos; Stephan Mehr
Cc: David Kesler; pete.comps@ch2m.com
Subject: FW: UP Express Ridership & Revenue Projections

Hi Phil or Stephan,

Do either of you happen to have the ridership and revenue projections for the UP Express as a whole (see Pete's note below).

Kind regards,

Cormac

From: Pete.Comps@ch2m.com [mailto:Pete.Comps@ch2m.com]
Sent: Monday, October 14, 2013 9:29 AM
To: Cormac McCarthy; Carlos.Alvarado@ch2m.com
Cc: Brian.Stein@ch2m.com; Toyin.Ogunfolaju@ch2m.com; David Kesler
Subject: UP Express Ridership & Revenue Projections

Cormac –

Exclusion per Committee Direction

Any information would be helpful, and to ensure we're using the latest numbers, the most recent ridership projections would also be appreciated.



cid:949194816@30052007-1CFA

Pete Comps

Project Manager – Fare Systems Engineering

115 S. LaSalle Street, Floor 24
Chicago, IL 60603
Mobile: 847-476-PETE (7383)

www.ch2mhill.com

